From: Gavin Clark

Sent: Tue, 8 Mar 2016 13:35:15 +1300

To: |

Subject: RE: NIWA Security Plan

Attachments: I NIWA Security Plan_Rev A.DOCX
Thanks I,

Ou had most of the grammar corrections.
| have added a sentence to help clarify the position around |IEEEEGgGgGEEEEEE
| have also removed I () from the contacts as he is no longer involved.

Kind Regards Gavin

From: I S
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 12:22 p.m.

To: Nick Thompson; Gavin Clark
Subject: RE: NIWA Security Plan

Attached now. Haven’t tracked changes

I | 301 Evans Bay Parade, Greta Point, Wellington | www.niwa.co.nz

enhancing the benefits of ___..n-—'N-—L.WA e
MNew Zealand’'s natural resources . ;
Taihoro Nukurangi

To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, NIWA's IT
systems are subject to ongoing monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing
service may be provided by third parties. Such third parties can access information transmitted to,
processed by and stored on NIWA's IT systems.

From: Nick Thompson [mailto:Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 12:19 p.m.

To: Gavin Clark <Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>; I
Subject: RE: NIWA Security Plan

Hi |l | can't see anything attached mate?

z

134110



Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone
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enhancing the benefits of __.F__._.-_:::-FN——I...WA -

New Zealand's natural resources ) ;
Taihoro Nukurangi

’

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
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 11:31 a.m.

To: Gavin Clark <Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>; I
Subject: RE: NIWA Security Plan

Yep currently

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

134110



Nick, you mentioned that you had noted a few typos and grammar corrections. Could we get an
amended copy today to finalise the plan?

| 301 Evans Bay Parade, Greta Point, Wellington | www.niwa.co.nz

enhancing the benefits of ____,..--—N——L.WA _—
New Zealand's natural resources : : )
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
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